

Dublin Elementary PTA Meeting Minutes
October 6, 2021

Meeting called to order: 7:03 PM

Members present: Stacy Brand; Heather Medrano; Mimi Curlee; Danielle Bigi; Henry Gumbus; Sally Ann Gumbus; Elizabeth Cairo; Julie Hamann; Stephanie Donnay; Sandra Agrest; Amanda Grant; Monica Anglin; Lena Dedvukaj; Sara Grachian; Kelly Brittingham; Jacqueline Sevon; Camille Ketels; Beth Chapp; Dawn Corby; Krista Altenburg

Reading and Approval of the Meeting Minutes

Treasurer's Report:

- Insurance has been paid
- about 19-20 new members
- waiting on check from fall fundraiser
- Kroger quarterly check about \$900
- School kits fundraiser money

Fundraising:

- fall flowers sold about 1200 items \$6900
- money donations option successful
- \$7370 total earned
- Top selling class got their cider/donuts
- gift cards handed out
- Ms. Bigi was slimed
- going to renew school kit contract

Membership:

- 122 members
- reminder of \$5.50 student membership
- contest in November for a membership drive

Teacher Report-

- Teachers loved their mailbox muffins
- iReady is starting
- PJ day
- everyone loved the fall fundraiser with mums

Student Council Report/Special Committee Report- NONE

Trunk or Treat:

- Monica Anglin, chairperson

- need sign up genius for candy donations and volunteers
- candy needs to be nut free and there will be boxes in the office
- 25+ trunk spots
- can sell Dublin merchandise
- 5:30-6 PM set up
- 6-7 PM event
- look into potential options for parking-Clifford Smart/WLN
- church gave approval to use their parking lot

Principal Report:

- 5th grade camp
- iReady window
- new building is coming along, trying to get inside for the winter
- Kids loved to slime Ms. Bigi

VP's Report:

- PTA website
- Facebook page
- video on facebook of Ms. Bigi getting slimed
- Next meeting November 3 at 7PM

President's Report:

- spirit wear is coming from Dawn by end of the month
- by-laws every 3 years need a vote
 - on PTA website
 - need to change dues amount
 - Sally Ann will review to make changes
 - approved by-laws
 - will submit to the state

Reflections:

- National PTA event that promotes the arts
- "I will change the world by...."
- packets and posters to go out around the school with kick off October
- need volunteers to run
 - Henry has a step by step guide for chairperson
 - submission cut off mid November/early December
 - Kim will send email to PTA members wanting to volunteer looking for chairperson
- photos of events to submit to PTSA
- Our Taste of the Lakes basket brought in good income for them

New Business:

- Future Events:

- BINGO-January (Need chairperson)
- Daddy Daughter Dance February (Check to see if Tyra still interested)
- Talent Show-March (Mimi)
- Road Rally-April (Kim, Heather, Mimi)
- Mom and Son Night- May (Need chairperson)
- Ice Cream social-June (Dawn)

Meeting Adjourned 7:59 PM